ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 19, 2007
3:05 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Kurt O son, Chair
Representati ve Mark Neuman, Vice Chair
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Gabrielle LeDoux
Representati ve Jay Ranras
Representative Robert L. "Bob" Buch

VEVBERS ABSENT
Representative Berta Gardner
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE JO NT RESCLUTI ON NO. 8

Qpposi ng the enactnent by the Washington State Legislature of a
bill proposing to inpose a fee on the processing of shipping
containers in the State of Washington because of the negative
i npact of the fee on the people and the econony of this state.

- MOVED CSHIJR 8(L&C) QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO 116
"An Act relating to the wuse of Dbroadcasting to pronote
charitable raffles and lotteries."

- MOVED HB 116 OQUT OF COW TTEE
HOUSE BI LL NO. 28
"An Act requiring retail suppliers of electricity to disclose
sources of electricity to consuners.”
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HIR 8
SHORT TI TLE: WASHI NGTON CONTAI NER FEE
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) THOVAS

02/ 07/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 19, 2007



02/ 07/ 07 (H) TRA, L&C

02/ 15/ 07 (H) TRA AT 1:30 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 15/ 07 (H) Moved CSHIR 8(TRA) Qut of Committee
02/ 15/ 07 (H) M NUTE( TRA)

02/ 16/ 07 (H) L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 16/ 07 (H) <Bil|l Hearing Rescheduled to 02/19/07>
02/ 19/ 07 (H) L&C AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TCL 17

BILL: HB 116
SHORT TITLE: BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) JOHANSEN

02/ 01/ 07 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 01/ 07 (H L&C, STA
02/ 19/ 07 (H L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 28
SHORT TITLE: POAER SOURCE DI SCLOSURE
SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) RAMRAS

01/ 16/ 07 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 5/ 07

01/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 16/ 07 (H) L&C, FIN

02/ 19/ 07 (H) L&C AT 3: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE Bl LL THOVAS
ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HIR 8.

KACI SCHRCEDER- HOTCH, St af f

to Representative Bill Thomas

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions during the hearing on
HIR 8, on behal f of Representative Thomas, sponsor.

EVERETT BILLINGSLEA, Vice President of Admnistrative & Legal
Affairs

Lynden, Inc.

Seattl e, Washi ngton

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during hearing on HIR 8.

REPRESENTATI VE KYLE JOHANSEN
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 2- February 19, 2007



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 116.

RANDY RUARO, St aff

to Representative Kyle Johansen

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions during the hearing on HB
116 on behal f of Representative Johansen, sponsor.

BOB KERN, President

TLP Comruni cations, Inc.;

Conmm ssi oner

Al aska Public Broadcasti ng Comm ssi on (APBC)

Ket chi kan, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 116.

JULI E SLANAKER, Rainy Day Quilter’s Quild;

Ket chi kan Little League

Ket chi kan, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 116.

DENNI S BOOXI E, General Manager

Anchorage Media G oup

Morri s Communi cati ons Conpany, LLC

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 116.

DENNI S EGAN, President & CGeneral Manager

Al aska Juneau Communi cati ons

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 116.

BARBARA COTTI NG, St aff

to Representative Jay Ranras

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 28 on behal f of Representative
Ranr as, sponsor.

JAMVES KEEN, Chi ef/ Engi neering

Regul at ory Conm ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Departnment of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
( DCCED)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during hearing on HB 28.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- February 19, 2007



Rl CHARD GAZAWAY, Common Carrier Speci ali st

Common Carrier Section

Regul at ory Conm ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
( DCCED)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answer ed questions during hearing on HB 28.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR KURT OLSON called the House Labor and Commerce Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 3:05:04 PM Represent ati ves
Gatto, LeDoux, Buch, Neuman, and O son were present at the call
to order. Representative Ranras arrived as the neeting was in
pr ogr ess.

HIR 8- WASHI NGTON CONTAI NER FEE

CHAI R OLSON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTION NO 8, Opposing the enactnent by the
Washi ngton State Legislature of a bill proposing to inpose a fee
on the processing of shipping containers in the State of
Washi ngt on because of the negative inpact of the fee on the
peopl e and the econony of this state.

3:05:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BI LL THOMAS, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor of
HIR 8, stated that he represents House District 5. He gave a
brief description of the aforenentioned district.

3:06: 28 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN nade a notion to adopt [CSHIR 8, Version
25-LS0533\E, Bullock, 2/15/07] as the working docunent. There
bei ng no objection, [Version E] was before the conmttee.

3:06: 59 PM

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS explained that HIR 8 is a resolution
opposing the “shipping container tax” which is currently be
considered by the Washington State Legislature. Al aska has been
a “trading partner” with the state of Wshington for over 100
years. Washington State is considered the “gateway to Al aska,”
and in 2003, Al aska was the Puget Sound’ s fifth |argest trading
partner. This economic relationship is responsible for an
estimated 103,500 jobs and over $4 billion in |abor earnings.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -4- February 19, 2007



He explained that 97 percent of the weight shipped to Al aska is
shi pped via water. He opined that addressing the aforenentioned
shi pping container tax is critical to the state of Alaska. This
tax would be apply to shipping containers traveling to and from
Washington State, at a rate of $50 per twenty-foot equivalent.
He pointed out that this would nmean an additional $100 per 20-
foot van, and $200 per 40-foot van. Additionally, Alaska Mrine
Lines (AM.) wutilizes a 53-foot van, which would result in a
hi gher t ax.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS expl ained that the majority of comunities
in his district are fishing communities, and would be negatively
i npacted be the proposed tax. He opined that this additiona
cost would be devastating, pointing out a comunity with an
unenpl oynent rate of 87 percent. Some communities have gas
costs as high as $6 per gallon.

3:10: 13 PM

KACI SCHROEDER-HOTCH, Staff to Representative Bill Thonas,
Al aska State Legislature, sponsor, explained that the Washington
State Legislature refers legislation to only one commttee,
taking public testinmony during the first hearing. Al follow ng
hearings are “executive sessions,” allowing the public to
listen; however, they may not testify. She pointed out that the
opportunity for testinony on this issue has passed.

CHAIR OLSON expressed his intention to nove the bill on to its
next conmittee of referral, due to its tine sensitive nature.

3:11:12 PM

EVERETT BI LLI NGSLEA, Vice President of Admnistrative and Lega
Affairs, Lynden Transport, in response to a question from Chair
A son, agreed that he is in support of the resolution.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS pointed out that a recent estinmation shows
that the proposed tax would have a $40-$50 nillion inpact
statewide. He opined that this would be “catastrophic.”

3:11: 35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked for nore information regarding
California and its role in the proposed shipping container tax.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS offered his understanding that California
passed simlar legislation; however, this was vetoed by the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 19, 2007



Gover nor. An additional attenpt to pass this legislation is

expect ed. He explained that when the Washington House of
Representatives holds a hearing on this issue, a representative
from Alaska will be present to testify. In response to an

addi ti onal question, he explained that California and Washi ngton
State are attenpting to tax shipping containers from China and
Japan. Alaska is “an innocent bystander.” He offered his
understanding that the additional funds would be wused for
i nprovenents to the transportation systemin Washi ngton State.

3:15:14 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS stated that he is in support of HIR 8. He
inquired as to the legality of the proposed shipping container
tax, in regard to inter-state trade | aws.

REPRESENTATI VE THOVAS offered his understanding that t he
proposed tax is legal, as it would apply to all parties bringing
containers in or out of WAashington State.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO offered his understanding that according to
the Constitution of the United States, barriers to inter-state
commerce are prohibited. He questioned whether the shipping
contai ner tax would be considered a “barrier.”

M5. SCHROEDER- HOTCH replied that there are some |egal concerns.
HIR 8 recomends that the attorney general research these issues
in preparation for any federal I njunctions that may Dbe
necessary, should the |egislation pass.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX pointed out that the tax effects cargo
both in and out of Wshington State, which would also effect
Washi ngton State residents. She opined that if the tax is not
considered to be in violation with the inter-state comrerce
| aws, this may be why.

CHAIR OLSON reiterated his intent to nove the bill.
3:17: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN noved to report CSHIR 8, Version 25-
LSO533\E, Bullock, 2/15/07, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There bei ng
no objection, CSHIR 8(L&C) was reported fromthe House Labor and
Commerce Standing Conmitt ee.

3:18: 14 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- February 19, 2007



HB 116- BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG

CHAI R OLSON announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 116, "An Act relating to the use of broadcasting
to pronote charitable raffles and lotteries.”

3:18:34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KYLE JOHANSEN, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor,
expl ai ned that HB 116 would allow | awf ul charitable
organi zations to advertise charitable "gaming" activities on
tel evision and radio. Currently, these organizations may only
pronote using newsprint. In 1988, the federal gamng |aw was
anended, giving states the option to allow charitable
organi zations to pronote raffles on radio or television. He
went on to say that 48 states have exercised this option. HB

116 woul d benefit charitabl e organizations throughout the state,
along with those individuals who are helped with noney raised at
the aforenentioned raffles. Letters of support have been
recei ved from nunerous charitabl e organi zati ons.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN relayed a story involving a fundraiser

for diabetes in Ketchikan, Alaska, the previous year. An
announcenent was made on the |local radio station, resulting in a
warning from the Federal Comrunications Conmm ssion (FCC). After

researching this issue, he discovered that Al aska is one of two
states that do not currently allow charitable organizations to
advertise raffles and fundraisers in this manner.

3:21: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked if current statute allows a public
radio station to advertise its own charitable gam ng events.

3:22: 24 PM

RANDY RUARO Staff to Representative Kyle Johansen, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, sponsor, offered his understanding that this is not
currently |egal. The broadcasting of any type of raffle
[charitable or otherwise], is not allowed. He explained that HB
116 woul d anmend current statute, thus allow ng charitable gam ng
events to be adverti sed.

3:23:18 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 19, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE  RAMRAS opined that the current law is

“antiquated.” Hi's business hosts nany charitable events, which
often fail due to poor advertising. He stated that this is nuch
needed and will have a positive effect on communities across the
st ate.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX comented that a simlar bill was
i ntroduced during the previous |egislative session, and inquired
as to why the aforenentioned bill did not pass.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN offered his understanding that this
| egi sl ati on was del ayed in the House Rul es Comittee.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO pointed out the bill wuld allow the
pronotion of a “fish derby.” He inquired as to whether this
woul d unintentionally allow other types of ganbling to occur.

REPRESENTATI VE JOHANSEN replied that his office has been working
with Legislative Legal and Research Services to ensure that this

is not the case. He reiterated that the intent of the bill is
to allow charitable organizations to advertise in a “nore
efficient way.” In response to an additional question, he

stated that his office has not received any concerns or
opposition of this legislation from newspapers.

MR. RUARO agreed that this is correct.
3:28:29 PM

BOB KERN, President, TLP Comunications, Inc.; Conm ssioner,
Al aska Public Broadcasting Conmm ssion (APBC), stated that TLP
Communi cations, Inc. owns and operates KFMJ Radio in Ketchikan,
Al aska, in addition to publishing The Local Paper. He expl ained
that while he is not speaking on behalf of the APBC, he feels
this legislation wwuld favorably inpact public broadcasting. He
urged passage of HB 116, as it would allow radio stations to
assist non-profit organizations in fundraising efforts. I n
addition, it would elimnate the confusion that currently exists
regarding this issue. He then offered exanples of the confusion
t hat occurs. In response to a question from Chair O son, he
confirmed that he is in favor of HB 116.

3:34:02 PM
JULIE SLANAKER, Rainy Day Quilter’s @iild; Ketchikan Little

League, stated that both organi zations strongly support HB 116.
She explained that the Rainy Day Quilter’s Guild holds two quilt

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- February 19, 2007



raffl es each year. The funds raised at these raffles are used

for schol arships and community service projects. It has been
difficult to increase the anmount of fundraising wthout
substantially increasing advertising costs. In regard to

Ketchikan Little League, she explained that there are strict
fundrai sing rules which apply. Wiile raffles are approved, it
woul d be possible to raise nore funds if radio and television
advertising was all owed. She stated that locally, the cost of
print advertising has gone up nore than 25 percent over the past
three years. However, broadcasting rates have renuined
relatively stable, in addition to offering special rates for
non-profit organi zations.

3:36: 33 PM

DENNI S BOCKI E, Ceneral Manager, Anchorage Media Goup, Mrris
Communi cations Conpany, LLC, comented that “everyone [iS] in
support.” He pointed out that HB 116 would also allow public
service announcenents (PSAs). He explained that this would
allow broadcasters to wuse any unused inventory for PSAs
advertising charitable gam ng events. In regard to opposition
by print nmedia, he stated that Morris Comuni cations Conpany,
LLC, owns several newspapers across the state, and offered his
understanding that there is no opposition to this |egislation

However, revenue streans may be effected.

3:37:46 PM

DENNI S EGAN, President and GCeneral Manager, Alaska Juneau
Communi cations, stated that he is also a nenber of the Al aska
Broadcasters Association (ABA) Board of Directors. He is in
support of HB 116, which provides a solution to the “disparate
treatment” which is being inposed on Al aska s broadcasters. He
stated that newspapers are currently allowed to pronote
charitable gamng, while the broadcasting of such events is
illegal. In 1988, U S. Congress passed the “Charity Ganes
Advertising Carification Act.” He stated that only two states
have not ratified this Act. Al aska’ s broadcasters, he said, are
asking that all nedia be given the sane treatnent with regard to
the type of advertising that is all owed.

3:40: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN inquired as to whether there are
addi tional inconsistencies in the nedia restrictions.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- February 19, 2007



MR. EGAN replied yes. For exanple, he said, broadcasters are
prohibited from charging political candidates the going rate,

while print nmedia is not. He expl ained that broadcasters are
required to charge the “lowest wunit charge,” which can be
difficult to calculate and report. In response to an additiona

guestion, he stated that charging political candidates a rate
hi gher than the current going rate is prohibited by federal |aw

3:42: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  GATTO requested clarification of the term
“broadcasting.”

VR. EGAN  expl ai ned t hat “broadcasti ng” IS "electronic
distribution over ... publicly owned airways."

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO inquired as to why broadcasting was
prohi bited from pronoting charitabl e gam ng.

MR. EGAN replied that he does not know.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to how this applies to
i nternet adverti sing.

MR EGAN replied that currently, there are no statutory
restrictions on internet advertising. In response to an
addi ti onal question, he offered his understanding that web sites
based in the US and funded in foreign countries which run
online gam ng can not be restricted at this tinmne.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked for clarification that Alaska is
unable to restrict these web sites.

MR. EGAN expl ai ned that because these websites are being run in
anot her country, there are no restrictions. This is currently
being debated by the U S. Congress. In response to an
addi tional request for clarification, he stated that currently,
the federal |aw supersedes state law in regard to internet web
sites.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked when AS 05. 15. 640 was enact ed.

MR. EGAN replied that he does not have this information. In
response to a question from Representative Gatto, he expl ai ned
that federal |aw does not oppose the advertising of charitable
gam ng; however, the decision of whether or not to allow this is
left to each state.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- February 19, 2007



3:46: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN noved to report HB 116 out of comittee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, HB 116 was reported from the
House Labor and Commrerce Standing Commttee.

The commttee took an at-ease from 3:47: 37 PMto 3:50: 03 PM

HB 28- PONER SOURCE DI SCLOSURE

3:50:12 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced that the final order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 28, "An Act requiring retail suppliers of
electricity to disclose sources of electricity to consuners.”

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN made a notion to adopt CSHB 28, Version
25-LS0189\C, Kane, 2/15/07, as the working docunent. There
bei ng no objection, Version C was before the conmttee.

3:50:40 PM

BARBARA COITING Staff to Representative Jay Ranras, sponsor,
began by expl ai ning the changes nmade by Version C. Section 3 is

the “crux” of the bill, adding a new section. Version C renoves
the words “potential end-use” from Section 3. This new section
requires retail suppliers supplying electricity consunmed in
Alaska to disclose the sources of electricity to consuners
annual | y. The Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA) would

establ i sh how and when this should be done.
3:51: 54 PM

CHAIR COLSON offered his wunderstanding that this is done by
several utilities, currently.

M5. COTTI NG agreed, adding that the RCA may wsh to establish a
nore uniform reporting requirenent. The renmainder of the bill
is conform ng | anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to what this is expected to
cost utilities.

M5. COTTING replied that the RCA submitted a zero fiscal note
She pointed out that Section 3(b) states that the cost of the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 19, 2007



af orenenti oned disclosures wll be considered generation-
rel at ed. More information would be required fromthe utilities
in order to make this estimation. She surm sed that the cost
woul d al so depend on the regul ati ons established by the RCA

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX questioned how “generation-related” costs
woul d effect the consuner, and asked whether the tariffs can be
rai sed.

M5. COITING offered her understanding that the tariffs can be
rai sed.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO surmised that the reporting requirenent
would be satisfied wth a sentence in the utility's annual
report.

M5. COTTING replied [yes].

CHAIR OLSON offered his wunderstanding that the Honer Electric
Association, Inc., currently provides this information.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN inquired as to how this would effect small
conpani es wishing to produce electricity to sell into a power
grid.

VB. COTTING offered her understanding that the utility
purchasing the electricity would be required to report the
information, rather than the conpany selling the electricity.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN inquired as to the intent behind the
| egi sl ati on.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS speaking as sponsor of HB 28, explained
that previously, there was resistance to alternative energy
sources “based on the notion that this would increase the
portfolio cost of energy for consuners.” He then gave exanples
of this. He stated that he owns property in California, and
receives a yearly statenent disclosing energy use and sources.
This information was included as an insert, which is nore likely

to be noticed. He explained that this information is already
tracked by the utility, therefore the only cost would be in
produci ng the docunent. He explained that this requirenent
would apply to the utilities that are purchasing the whol esal e
electricity for retail wuse. He opined that over tine, this
would result in a greater appetite for alternative energy anong
consunmers, which is the intent. This is not neant to be a

burden for consuners or utilities.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 19, 2007



3:59:37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN of fered his understanding that it would be
the utilities responsibility to include this information.

M5. COTTING [replied yes].

REPRESENTATI VE = RAMRAS, in response to a question from
Representative Neuman, reiterated that the nethod of reporting
woul d be left up to the RCA; however, he would prefer a separate
docunent .

4:02: 57 PM

JAMES KEEN, Chief/Engineering, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska
(RCA), Departnent of Commerce, Community, & Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED), explained that there are several nethods of reporting
that may be used. These i ncl ude: a separate insert, a “line
itenf on a bill, adding it to the annual report, or posting the
information on a web page. One area of concern is Section 5(e),
which requires that those utilities grossing less than $50, 000
to conply. The RCA does not keep track of wutilities that it
does not regulate. Al utilities grossing nore than $50,000 are

regul at ed. Through the public comment period and regul atory
pr oceedi ngs, the RCA would cone wup wth the reporting
requirenents. In response to a question from Chair O son, he

said that he 1is wunable to estinmate how nmany unregul ated
utilities exist.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX shared her concern regarding the effect
this requirenent m ght have on snmaller utilities.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN i nquired as to whether utilities currently
send out this information.

MR. KEEN replied that he is unsure of this. He offered his
understanding that this is not required. He opined that the
comm ssion would consider the size of the utility, and would
attenpt to mnimze costs

4:06:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BUCH referring to Page 2, line 4, inquired as to
the definition of "retail supplier.”

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- February 19, 2007



MR. KEEN replied that he is not aware of the definition. I n
response to questions, he explained that the RCA regulates all
utilities which gross over $50, 000. It does not regulate those
grossing less than $50, 000. He said “It would just be those
utilities grossing less than $50,000 annually that would not
have to conply, if you change this legislation.” In response to
a question from Representative Gatto, he stated that under this
legislation, a village using a diesel engine would be required
to report this to the community, if the utility in question was
certificated by the RCA

REPRESENTATI VE = RAMRAS, in response to a question from
Representative Gatto regarding the “Findings and Purpose” in
Section 1, offered his understanding that this |anguage was
inserted by Legislative Legal and Research Services.

4:10: 54 PM

M5. COITING explained that Legislative Legal and Research
Services based this on California |aw She offered her
understanding that the intent |anguage does not becone statute;
however, she opined that if HB 28 were to pass, this would be an
accurate statenent.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said that he is careful to “search out

chal | engeabl e statenents.” He added that when he finds a
chal | engeabl e statement with no “proper answer,” he is *“caught
of f guard.” However, he stated his intent to vote in favor of
HB 28.

4:12:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  LEDOUX asked whet her the intent of t he
legislation is to require villages and those utilities grossing
| ess than $50,000 annually to report this information.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS replied that the intent was to conformto
the current RCA regulation standards. He stated that this would
apply to the aforenentioned communities and utilities, as the
intent is not to make a distinction between rural and urban use.
He opined that this would not be a "“heinous” burden. He
reiterated the inportance of creating “an appetite” for
alternative energy sources, adding that benchmarking the source
of energy once a year is a “useful and constructive exercise.”
He stated that he recently nmet wth individuals regarding
utilizing nuclear energy for Galena, in addition to how the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 19, 2007



nucl ear waste should be dealt wth. He would like to see
alternative sources of energy used.

4:17:02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX of fered her understanding that currently ,
the RCA does not regulate utilities grossing |ess than $50, 000
annual | y.

MR. KEEN agreed that this is correct. He reiterated that
because the RCA does not regulate these utilities, it would be
difficult to inform them of regulatory discussions, as well as
to enforce this once regulations are in place.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO expressed concern regarding the |anguage in
Section 5. He opined that “does not gross $50,000 annually” is
not specific enough, and questioned whether this should be
rewitten.

4:19: 01 PM

RI CHARD GAZAWAY, Comon Carrier Specialist, Comon Carrier
Section, Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA), Departnent of
Commerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED), expl ained
t hat $50,000 is the maxi num an unregul ated utility can gross.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO opined that the current |anguage does not
properly comrunicate the intent of the bill.

VR. GAZAVWAY offered his understanding that this is an
i ncorporation of existing statutory | anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX requested further clarification as to
whet her the sponsor intends for the reporting requirenent to
apply to utilities that earn | ess than $50, 000 annually.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS [replied no].

MR. KEEN, in response to a question from Chair d son, suggested
removing Section 5, if the bill is not intended to apply to
those utilities grossing | ess than $50, 000 annual ly.

4:20: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said “we’re certainly not trying to
regulate utilities that the RCA is currently not regulating.”

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -15- February 19, 2007



He opined that Legislative Legal and Research Services should be
consul ted regarding the renoval of this |anguage.

REPRESENTATI VE  NEUMAN  expressed conf usi on regar di ng t he
sectional analysis.

MS. COTTI NG noted that the sectional analysis contains errors.

MR. GAZAWAY, in response to a question from Representative Gtto
regarding the use of $500,000 on Page 3, line 2, explained that
the bold wunderlined text is new The remainder is current
statutory | anguage. He explained that the $500,000 exenption
has been in statute since 1970.

4:24:27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO suggested that the sponsor clarify the term
“exenpt,” in addition to the use of $50,000 and $500, 000.

CHAIR OLSON stated that the bill would be held over until the
next conmttee hearing.

ADJ QURNMVENT
There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
4:25:14 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- February 19, 2007



